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Hello All:
 
Pleasant to meet with you again this morning. Just so that all parties are on the same page, during
the meeting, we agree upon these items:
 

1. Completion of vertical delineation at DS-2 at 3 ft. bgs for chlorides to approximately 600
mg/kg.

2. Test the Microblazed-treated soil around HP lines for TPH extended.
3. Backfill will commence after laboratory results for points 1 & 2 are received and approved by

NMOCD and NMSLO.
 
If there is any missing information or corrections are necessary, please inform.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Groves, Amber [mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 7:58 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting - Tomorrow Morning - RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main -
Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request
 
Good Morning,
 
I will plan on attending this morning.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Amber Groves
Remediation Specialist
Field Operations Division
(575)392-3697
(575)263-3209 cell
New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM  88240

mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us
mailto:agroves@slo.state.nm.us
mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com
mailto:CJBryant@paalp.com


 
*The New Mexico State Land Office will be closed from 12/22/2017 at 1pm –
01/01/2018.  The office will reopen on 01/02/2018. Happy Holidays!
 
………………………………
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This e-mail transmission, including all documents, files, or previous e-mail
messages attached hereto, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.  If you are not
the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that you must not read this transmission and that any disclosure, copying, printing, distribution, or
use of any of the information contained in and/or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY
PROHIBITED.  If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender and
delete the original transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner.  Thank you.
 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:22 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting - Tomorrow Morning - RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main -
Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request
 
Confirmed.
 

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:04 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting - Tomorrow Morning - RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main -
Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request
 
Ms. Yu,
 
How does 10:00 AM sound? That would work well for Camille and I. I’m not sure that the NMSLO
would need to be present at this point, but if Amber isn’t busy we would be glad to meet with her
also. Please feel free to let her know that we will be in. Thanks.
 
Respectfully,
 
Joel Lowry

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: Proposed Meeting - Tomorrow Morning - RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main -
Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request
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Joel:
 
When do you anticipate stopping by? I am available between 9-11 am MST. Do you need NMSLO to
be present?
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia
 

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com] 
Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:03 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: Proposed Meeting - Tomorrow Morning - RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main -
Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request
 
Olivia,
 
I wanted to see if you might be available to meet with Camille and I tomorrow morning sometime to
discuss the Alpha A-2 Main remediation project.. Camille and I have a small break in our schedule
that morning and will be working in the area.  Thanks!
 
Respectfully,
 

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager
 

2057 Commerce Drive,  Midland, TX 79703
T: 432-520-7720 | F: 432-520-7701 | C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com

 

 
 
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, December 1, 2017 2:42 PM
To: Lowry, Joel <JLowry@trcsolutions.com>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: RE: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill
Request
 
Mr. Lowry:
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NMOCD approves of the delineation and backfill request for 1RP-4813 with several stipulations:

A request for a sample at 3 ft. bgs at DS-2 for chloride analysis.
Is there a proposal to resample the HP area with Microblaze? If so, what is the estimated
timeline for resampling? If not, is this area feasible to hydrovac?
In the closure report, include a scaled map with the demarcating the areas with different
excavation depths.

 
Please confirm or inform if clarification is requested.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Lowry, Joel [mailto:JLowry@trcsolutions.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 11:47 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Groves, Amber <agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Camille J Bryant <CJBryant@paalp.com>
Subject: 1RP-4813 - Alpha Gathering A-2 Main - Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill
Request
 
Please find attached a Remediation Summary and Permission to Backfill Request that has been
prepared for Plains’ Alpha Gathering A-2 Main release site. If you have any questions or need any
additional information, please feel free to contact Camille Bryant or myself by phone or email.
Thanks.
 
Respectfully,

Joel Lowry

Senior Project Manager
 

2057 Commerce Drive,  Midland, TX 79703
T: 432-520-7720 | F: 432-520-7701 | C: 432-466-4450

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com
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